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September 29, 2016

Ailene Batoon
Tetra Tech, Inc.
301 Ellicott Street
Buffalo, NY 14203

Re: Sunoco Pipeline L.P. Pennsylvania Pipeline Project
Stormwater Management Program Consistency

Dear Ms. Batoon:

All consistency letters must be obtained from the impacted municipalities as per the
approved Act 167 Plans and ordinances adopted for compliance by the local municipalities.

Your project will also have a Post Construction Stormwater Management Plan review by
the Department of Environmental Protection.

This review does not take the place of any reviews, which may be required by the
Department of Environmental Protection. It is the duty of the contractor to comply with the
provisions of Act 38 (PA One Call 1-800-242-1776) before performing any excavation work.

If you would like further assistance, please feel free to contact the Conservation District
Office at (610) 892-9484.

G W Magonges

Edward M. Magargee,
Conservation District Manager




